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(Note: This is the third in a 

series of articles on eastern Car- 

teret as it was 40 years ago. The 

second part teld about Marshali- 

berg and continues below, telling 

of the innovations the Rev. C. M. 

Levister, president of Graham 

Academy, made at the school.) 

New planos were 

in the music department, 

a printing plant was installe: 
. 7 

new building known as Roseville 

Hall for the home of the pres 

dent, office and music hall, w: 

one of the many improvement 

Rev. Mr. Levister 

lerable time on tri 

1 to raise funds for 

of the school. ! 
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recall the good cooking of Aunt | 
Sally Ann Davis who. presided 

As the county school system | 

had started caring for the educa- 

of the main building, the Mis- 

sionary Society abandoned the 
idea to rebuild and carry on a 

private school. With the exception | 

buildings were sold. The parson- 

age was purchased by William 

village. 
The other two structures were | 

in other constructions. Star 
Church was to meet its fate in a 

Credit is given to Dr. Graham 

for all the good the school ever 

church in the eastrn part of th 
county during his years as Presi- 

ham Collegiate Institute. 
There are many persons in| 

who revere the memory of Dr. | 
Graham and the Rev. Mr. Levis- |j 

During the seven-year period | 

when Dr. Graham was not at the | 

his time as Presiding Elder of the | 
district to the work of the several 

the county. 
Dr. Graham was born in the | 

small community of Eagle Mills | 

in Iredell county. As an orphan|f§ 

by Barnet and Jane Mullace of 
the settlement in which he was 

ness in later years when he took |] 
his foster mother into his home | 

caring for her until her death in 
1906. 

the county he brought with his |} 

phan girls of young age from his | 
former home, arranging 

changed to that rraham Co re : : 
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1906 and Dr. a build; 
a building. cation of the present one on the’ teacher of the school. 
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rooms until the Academy building was erected in 1888. The new half acre of land given by An- The building was of the plainest Association, a school was opened 
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showed no evidence of expanding 
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the body of John Luther, age 20, OE st al ; > eg shallow water. A run of three gave the name of Newport to the the Smyrna Missionary Baptist 

He died from over-exertion, fight- located the ‘villase of Smvrn: sgt locat wey Nite’ 68OF omyrna. may have given the place the to the date of organization of the 
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over the kitchen. ii 

tional needs before the burning |§ 
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of the church, the remaining 

Davis and moved nearer to the 

torn down and the lumber used | 

forest fire several years later. 

did and for the expansion of the 

ding Elder and head of the Gra- | 

Carteret County ard elsewhere 

ter. 

head of the Institute, he devoted |f 

Methodist Churches North, within 

at an early age, he was raised | 

born. He was to repay this kind- |} 

after the death of Mr. Mullace, 

When he moved his family into | 

wife ard six children three or- | 

roster 

homes and education for them. |] 
He built a family home which is | 
still standing, though in a dilapi- | 
dated condition, about opposite | 
the new West Carteret School. 
Dr. Graham passed his last days 
at Ronda, N. C. 

The Rev. Charles M. L 
also came from the western 
of the state. Of humble parent: 
he became a “‘printer’s ) 
in a small print shop at a 
Salary of $75. 

   


